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Fw: Ease of doing business initiative; SO-84-NOC FOR HEIGHT CLERANCE OF
BUILDING / MAST FROM AAI -PMO directive

# DiLer Coe LI e PEPLY AL N S

Mark as unread

‘ Airport Director AAI Jaipur
( Tue 1/27/2015 11:28 AW

[

To: DGM ATC. Jaipur AAL Charan Singh;

(UH, U, dR&ET )
fSgereh faeaaca
SR HAUSET TIRUIE

From: S K. Purwar

Sent: 27 January 2015 10:34

To: Airport Director Lucknow; Airport Director, Varanasi; Airport Director AAl Jaipur; APD
Amvritsar; Airport Director Udaipur; Indanaprabhakar.rao@gmrgroup.in; Anurag Shandilya
Cc: NOC Section NR; Suraj Prakash, Jt. GMIATM)

Subject: Ease of daing business initiative: SO-84-NOC FOR HEIGHT CLERANCE OF BUILDING /

MAST FROM AAIl -PMO directive

Please refer the trailing email for hosting SO-84 (for height of building/mast clearances) on the Local bodies
websites for the purpose of ease of doing business. SO-84(E) full version ( Hindi& English) has been uploaded
in AAI website in public information/Documents & Manual link and NOCAS window as GOl regulation for
height clearance link. It can be download from these link and forwarded to respective Urban Local Bodies in
their Cities/Stations/Region so that the SO84(E) can be hosted on their websites. Please coordinate all the
local bodies adjoining your airport and get this work done. Kindly send the Action Taken Report so as to
communicate to CHQ, AAI for onward transmission. Thanks

S K Purwar,
G M Aero NR
Mob.9899820195

From: NOC Section NR

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 3:03 PM

To: Airport Director, Varanasi; Airport Director Udaipur; Airport Controlier Shimla; O!C AAL Pant
Nagar; APC Ludhiana; APC Ludhiana; Airport Director Lucknow; Airport Director AAI Khajuraho;
OIC AAI. Kanpur; STATION IN-CHARGE; Airport Director AAl Jaipur; Airport Controlier Dehradun;
APD Amvitsar; Airport Director AAL. Agra; OIC ACS Bikaner; Airport Director Chandigarh; OIC AAL
Gorakhpur; Airport Incharge; Airport Controller Jodhpur; OIC AAl. Kanpur; OIC AAI Kota; OIC AAL
Leh; Terminal Manager, CATC; OIC AAl. Kota; ATC LUCKNOW; vibn.ats; vaud.ats; vipt.ats; vild.ats;
vilk.ats; vakj.ats; vism.ats; vibr.ats; vigg.ats; viip.ats; vidn.ats; viar.ats; OIC-ATM,Bhuntar; ATC In-
charg Udaipur; Shimla ATC; DGM ATC. Jaipur AAI; ATS-Incharge Dehradun; ATC Khajuraho;
vijo.ops; vijo.ats; vigr.ats; viag.ats; ATC Kanpur

Ce: S K. Purwar; Suraj Prakash, Jt.GM{ATM])

Subject: NOC FOR HEIGHT CLERANCE OF BUILDING / MAST FROM AAI --- PRIME MINISTER
OFFICE DIRECTION TO HOST SO84{E) ON AAlI AND LOCAL URBAN DEVELOPMENT BODIES

WEBSITES



Sir \
Refer to the trailing mail dated 08.01.2015 wherein you were requested to
coordinate with local urban development bodies to host SO 84(E} on their website
for ease of doing business. As per the requirement of CHQ to monitor the progress,
you are hereby requested to inform the efforts made and the progress on the issue

urgently.

G.P.Singh
Asstt.Gen.Manager (ATC-NOC),
For General Manager (ATM),NR

From: NOC Section NR
Sent: Thursday, January 8, 2015 12:28 PM
To: Airport Director AAlL Agra; Terminal Manager, CATC; APD Amritsar; B C H Negi; OIC ACS

Bikaner; Puneet Udawat; Airport Director Chandigarh; Airport Controller Dehradun; OIC
AAi Gorakhpur; Airport Incharge; Airport Direcior AAl Jaipur; Airport Director Jammu;
Airport Controller Jodhpur; STATION IN-CHARGE; OIC AAL. Kanpur; Airport Director AAL
Khajuraho; OIC AAl. Kota; Airport Director Bhuntar; OIC AAL Leh: Airport Director Lucknow;
APC Ludhiana; OIC AAL Pant Nagar; OIC AAL Pant Nagar; OIC Pathankot; APD Safdarjung
Apt.; Airport Controller Shimla; Airport Director Srinagar; Airport Director Udaipur; Airport

Director, Varanasi; anurag.shandilya@gmrgroup.in
Subject: PMO Directions to host SO84E on AA! and Urban Local Bodies Websites

Dear sir,

All APDs and Stations-incharge in Northern Region may please note that SO-84(E) full version

Hindi& English) has been uploaded in AAl website in public information/Documents & Manual link
and NOCAS window as GOI regulation for height clearance link. It can be download from these firik
and forwarded to respective Urban Local Bodies in their Cities/Stations/Region so that the SO84(E)

can be hosted on their websites.

Regards,
G.P.Singh

Asstt.Gen.Manager (ATC-NOC),
For General Manager (ATM),NR
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